Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 4:47 pm

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10022911 /KY || Ol- SFZ9687B (White) TP-SMY4714L || Est: $0.00 || KT Garage PL
Attachments: C10022911 - TP (SMY4714L).zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SMY4714L. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Kai

KT Garage Pte Ltd

HP: +65 8298 1957

Office: +65 6993 6689 Fax : 6993 |
Address: Auto Bay(@ Kaki Bukit A
- A e Frtranra 4" #1104 Sinnannra A1

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: claims@ktgroup.com.sg <claims@ktgroup.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 3:59 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI request on 19.06.2023 || C10022911/KY || Pre- Notification for vehicle SMY4714L

Dear Sir,

Kindly assigned LKK as the appointed surveyor.

Kai
KT Garage Pte Ltd



HP: +65 8298 1957
Office: +65 6993 6889 Fax : 6993 6893
Address: Auto Bay@ Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

GARAGE Entrance ‘A’ #01-04 Singapore 417883

From: claims@ktgroup.com.sg <claims@ktgroup.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Pre- Notification for vehicle SMY4714L

Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SMY4714L AND YOUR INSURED'S VEHICLE SFZ9687B ON 16/06/2023
We refer to the above matter

Our client's vehicle will be ready for survey. Please send us list of surveyors under your panel

Failing which we shall proceed with the repair after the expiry of 48 hours notice

Kai
KT Garage Pte Ltd

HP: +65 8298 1957
Office: +65 6993 6889 Fax : 6993 6893
Address: Auto Bay@ Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

GARAGE Entrance ‘A’ #01-04 Singapore 417883



